
REQUESTTO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(PLEASE TYPE) 

Date 4/20 /01  

1. D i v i s i m  “/Staff Name D i v i s i o n  o f  Regulatory Oversight/HcCoy 

2. WR D i v i s i o n  o f  Reguiatory O v e r s i g h t / M c C o y m  

3.  OCR Lega l  Services 
v 

4 .  Suggested Docket T i t l e  Request f o r  Cancel la t ion of  Interexchange Services C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 3195 by 

E&al i ty,  Inc., e f f e c t i v e  3/9/01. 
\ 

5 .  Suggested Docket Hailing List (a t tach separate sheet i f  necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES ONLY f o r  regulated companies o r  ACRONYMS ONLY regulated indust r ies,  

6 .  Provide COMPLETE name and address f o r  a l l  others. (Match representat ives t o  c l i e n t s . )  
as shown i n  Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C. 

1. P a r t i e s  and t h e i r  representat ives ( i f  any) 

2. I n te res ted  Persons and t h e i r  representat ives ( i f  any) 

6 .  Check one: - XX Documentation i s  attached. 

Documentation w i l l  be provided w i th  recomnendation. 
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Equality Inc. 
One Barnes ParkSouth 
Wallingford, CT 06492 

. April 11,2001 

Toni McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Equality Inc. Interexchange Certificate No. 3 195 

Dear Ms. McCoy, 

As per our conversation on April 5,2001 I am enclosing a check for 
$62.00 to cancel our certificate effective January 1,2001. 

We hope that this will enable us to cancel in good stand&* 

Please contact us if you need further information. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
Commissioners: DWlslON OF REGULATOFY OVEltSlOHT 

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAlRMAN 
J. TERRY D W O N  Q -: (850) 4 136480 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ . .  
MICHAEL A. P u C K I  

. . DYEL Mi HO=.DIRECTOR 

$hMk gerrbice QCommi$$ion 
March 13,2001 

Equality Plus Telecommunications 
Attention: Ms. Marian DiNicola 
Regulatory Compliance Administrator 
26A Barnes Park North 
Wallingford, CT 06492 

Dear Ms. DiNicola: 

The Commission has received your letter of March 1, 2001, requesting canceltation of 
Equality, hc.'s Interexchange Certificate No. 3 195, effective J " r y  1,2001. In order to cancer 
the certificate in good standing, Equality, Inc. will need to pay the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee 
(RAF) of $SO.OO as well as the statutory penalties and interest accrued for past due RAIF payments 
in 1996,1997, and 1998, in the amount of $12.00. 

Piease submit the check tu the Florida Public Service Commission in the amount of $62.00. 
On the check itself, list in the comments area Equality. Inc.'s Company Code of TI165 and 2001 
RAF payment, plus past due P & I for years 1996,1998,1999. Send the check to: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Administration 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tailahassee, FL 32339-0850 

In the cover letter reiterate that Equality, Inc. has requested cancellation of its certificate 
effective J a n u y  1,2001, and was advised by Toni McCoy in the Division of Regulatory Oversight 
of the Regulatory Assessment Fees due. I would like to be copied on the correspondence, including 
a copy of the check for my files. If you have any questions, please call me at 850/413-6532, 

Sincerely, 

Toni McCoy ' 
Regulatory Analyst 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 

CAPITAL, CIRCm OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An A"nrHve ActidEqarl Opportunity Employer 

PSC Webeite: b ttpdhww. fl Mi d. psctoin Intermet E-mail: costac@pt.strtc.fLus 



March 1,2001 
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EQLJALI~YG 
T E L E C O M M U N I C A T I O N S  

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Gerald Gunter Building 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Attn: Toni McCoy 

Dear Ms. McCoy: 

This letter is to noti@ the Florida Public Service Commission that Equality, Inc. is no 
longer in business effective January 1 ,  2001. Therefore Equality, Inc. business in Florida 
should be terminated at this time. 

Thank you for all of your services in the past. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at 
203-679-7293. 

Sincersly yours, 

Marian DiNicola 
Regulatory Compliance Administrator 

26A Barnes Park North 
Wallingford,CT 06492 

(203) 284-1 51 1 

Fax: (203) 949-0097 
(800) 221 - 1  51 1 


